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MEMORANDUM

MONTGOMERY COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PARK AND PLANNING

THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL
PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION

8787 Georgia Avenue

Silver Spring, Maryland 20910-3760

May 29, 1997

TO: Len Blakely
Loidermann and Associates

FROM: Gwen Wright, Historic Preservation Coordinato t' kt
Montgomery Department of Park and Planning

SUBJECT: Four Streams Golf Course

On May 28, 1997, the Historic Preservation Commission discussed your request to proceed with
construction of a metal pump house building (approximately 22'X 27') to be located at the far
south end of the environmental setting for Charline Manor/Hanover Farm, Master Plan Historic
Site # 17/2.

The Commission understood the urgency for construction of this building, and noted that the
building is relatively small and that it is located at a distance from the main historic house. For
these reasons, it was agreed that the pump house building installation could proceed prior
to formal approval of a Historic Area Work Permit.

However, it is essential that you submit a completed Historic Area Work Permit application for
this pump house building (retroactively) and for any other alterations that are planned for the
property defined by the 25 acre environmental setting. This would include any plans for new
construction, major landscaping changes, parking areas, new roads, etc.

Therefore, this memo will serve as your permission to proceed with construction of the
pump house building as described above - with this understanding that a completed
Historic Area Work Permit application is forthcoming.
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